
 

#150232 

 

MEMORANDUM 
   

 

 

TO:  Village President and Board of Trustees  

FROM: Nicole Aranas 

  Assistant Village Manager  

DATE: May 12, 2015 

SUBJECT: Social Services Contract Renewal 

 

Attached is a one-year contract renewal with Victim Services (Association for Individual 

Development – AID) for the social services program offered through the Village.  The program 

assists staff with social work, crisis counseling and social service referral services.  The program 

was initiated as a recommendation of the Community Relations Committee and has been in place 

since June of 2011.   

 

Approval of the attached contract for continuation of services for an additional year in the 

amount of $25,000 is recommended.  Please place this item on the Board of Trustees consent 

agenda for May 21, 2015.   Please feel free to contact me should you have any questions or 

concerns.   

 


